

Nefferritti Dieng

www.nefferrittidieng.com
info@nefferrittidieng.com

P.O. Box 744 Englewood, NJ 07631

(201) 674.6936 daytime

FUNCTIONAL SUMMARY:

While in school, I plan to gain employment with a law firm that specializes in International Corporate Law. After I earn my joint degree, JD/MBA, I plan to design my own firm to work with small-cap organizations and private investors in International Business Transactions.

EDUCATION:

Tennessee State University, Bachelors in Mass Communications, Minor in Business Administration, August 1999.

Recognition and Honors: G.P.A. 3.54, Twenty-second Annual Edition and All-American Scholars Collegiate Directory.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Legal Intern, J. Sagar and Associates, Bangalore, India, January 2010 - March 2010

- Research employment laws and human rights violations in India, condense down to a 15 minute speech format, along with formulate likely questions, and appropriate responses for the Senior Partner's International Bar Association (IBA) speech in New Delhi, India.
- Wrote an article on employment laws here in India compared to those in the United States that will be published in a national law review. Analyzed the weaknesses of the laws and supplied solid steps to ensure enforcement.
- Wrote an article on implementation of the Unique Identification (UID) numbers and Multi-purpose National Identity Card (MNIC) comparing to the Social Security numbers (SSN) and state issued identifications in the United States for Partner of law firm. Analyzed the importance of the scheme, flaws which exist, and advised of proposals that can cover the loopholes. In addition, proposed how India needs to look to other countries that implemented similar programs to understand errors made along with the limitless potential.
- Review various types of contracts and submit suggestions to add specific verbiage to ensure full protection for clients along with supply US case law for reference.
- Assist Senior Partner in arranging media coverage for 6th International Asian ITech Law Conference held in Bangalore, India along with various other speech/presentation preparations.
- Wrote an article on the 6th International Asian ITech Law Conference held in Bangalore, India which will be published in the Indo-American Chamber of Commerce newsletter.
- Research Intellectual Property Rights when archiving motion picture and/or film in the United States, India, UK, and various other countries. Found viable answers to questions which allowed the Senior Partner to understand the entire process from a legal perspective.

Acquisition/Retention Specialist, Cox Communications, Las Vegas, Nevada, 2008 – 2009

- Update weekly and monthly end reports for marketing tactic performance, along with provide recommendations.
- Work with Public Relations to provide event marketing materials as needed.

Media Specialist/Researcher, CNBC Creative Services Department, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey, 2005 – 2007

- Conceited and implemented workflow procedures for Animation Designers and editorial staff's element gathering specifications.
- Facilitate over 15 projects at any given time from conception, implementation, to completion.

GE/NBCU Project Manager, NBCU Foundation, New York, NY January 2006 – April 2007

- Corporate Contact between Learning Leaders and GE Volunteers, organize training sessions and "Meet and Greet" events.
- Developed and implemented "Got Books" program throughout NBCU network and shows, making donations to high schools.

Producer/Director, "Blame The Music?" Documentary Film, Indianapolis, Indiana January 2004 – June 2005

Associate Producer/Production Assistant/NBC Page Program, MSNBC/NBC Universal, Secaucus, New Jersey, 2003 – 2004

COMPUTER, GRAPHICS, LANGUAGE AND EDITING SKILLS:

- Microsoft Office, Adobe Creative Suite, Working knowledge of French, Straight Cut, QuickTime Pro

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST
